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Tutu Plantation House lies three miles northeast of Charlotte 
Amalie, St. Thomas, on a 3.5 acre hilltop site. It is signifi­ 
cant as one of the few plantation greathouses remaining 
on the island. While the house is said to have been built 
around 1803, much of the interior trim is Greek Revival, probably 
dating from 20 to 30 years later. The symmetrical facade and 
interior plan of the house represent a revival of classical 
European trends, with the shuttered windows, hipped roof, east- 
west orientation for cross-ventilation and the originally separ­ 
ate kitchen as colonial variation on the classical theme.

The house faces west, with the grade of the land sloping from 
west to east and from south to north. It is located at the end 
of a cul-de-sac formed by a driveway off the main road leading 
up to the site. The house is two stories, and is a rectangular 
block, measuring 40' by 32'. Central porches front and rear 
were probably added in the Victorian period after 1850, and the 
front porch replaced around 1890. The kitchen (over a cistern), 
originally a separate outbuilding, was joined to the main house 
along the south facade. Servants' quarters are located in the 
lower level of the north elevation.

The foundations are made of coursed, pressed limestone, set in 
a lime mortar and stuccoed. The exterior of the foundation is 
currently painted red. The main floor is constructed of red 
ballast brick with stucco, and the upper floor, a probable re­ 
placement of an earlier clapboard construction, is wood frame, 
sheathed and faced with shingles. The main and upper floors are 
painted white. The roof is hipped, and covered with corrugated 
metal, painted red. It is not immediately clear whether the roof 
has been replaced.

The house has five bays on each of its four sides. The upper 
story of the main facade has five, and the lower story four 
windows due to the interruption created by the central entrance 
porch. The porch roof is a wooden gable of plank construction, 
and is supported in the front corners by slender iron poles. A 
decorative Victorian bargeboard in a solid trefoil pattern lies 
behind the eaves of the porch. The present gable-roof porch 
is replacing an earlier flat-roof porch, as ghostings in the 
stucco behind the present roof line make evident.
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The Tutu Plantation House was built during the early 1800's, 
and is one of the few surviving examples of plantation 
great houses in St. Thomas. The house was part of a cattle 
and dairy plantation which flourished during the nineteenth 
and early twentieth century. The secondary structures on 
the premises are typical of the buildings found on plantations. 
They include the manager's house and stables.

The first record of ownership is dated 1813, when the three 
plantations of Tutu, Tabor and Harmoni under the name Anna's 
Retreat, were deeded from Octavius Pogy to Erasmus Frederick 
Schifter.

The name of the house was derived from the Danish word "tutu", 
which refers to a large "trumpet-like" conch shell used to 
call the slaves to labor.

Tutu Plantation House, with its almost square shape and wood 
frame second story, is significant for its variation from 
the rectangular one or two-story great house type often 
found on the,other Islands. Its symmetrical facade and central 
hall plan reflect the strong influence of Classical Revivalism 
on early 19th century Danish West Indian architecture.
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The windows are six by six (double hung), and have two, three- 
panelled shutters, painted green and white. The brightly- 
painted shutters together with the red foundation level, the 
white main and upper floor, and the red corrugated metal roof 
create a strong, polychrome effect. The interior of the windows 
are fitted with louvered jalousie panels. The double entrance 
doors to the front and rear are secured with heavy storm shutters. 
The inner front and rear doors have recessed wood panels at the 
base with three glass lights (five on the front door). The rear 
door has a two-light transom, backed by a wooden grille with 
delicate turned colonnettes. Both porches are approached by 
stairs, which are imported marble in the rear, and later concrete 
in the front. The porches are partially enclosed on the sides 
by marble benches faced with stucco, bearing a decorative railing 
of pointed-ellipse design. There is a small concrete patio to 
the right of the front porch which was added in the 1940's.

The interior of the house follows the central-hall plan, with a 
main salon running straight through from front to rear on the 
east-west axis, providing for cross-ventilation. The first floor 
has a large living room extending the length of the house, with 
smaller rooms to either side of the hall. On the second floor, 
there are four bedrooms, and two later bathrooms. The staircase 
to the right of the main hall on the first floor provides access 
to the second floor. The staircase was originally free-standing, 
but the area below the first flight has been walled in to create 
a storage closet. The stairs, which are closed string and with­ 
out bracket ornamentation, have turned balusters of medium thick­ 
ness. The handrail is mahogany, and curves into a shell at the 
newel post. The transom of the rear door abuts the landing , 
allowing for additonal ventilation of the upper story.

Most of the original trim is Greek Revival. The doors to the 
rooms on the main floor have six recessed panels, and are 
trimmed with fluted casings with medallion corner blocks. The 
medallion motif is echoed in a chandelier base in the ceiling of
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the living room , with a guilloche and Greek fret pattern. There 
are also recessed panels under the windows. The rest of the trim 
 ceiling and baseboard molding  is of a later date. In the main 
floor rooms, a % inch torus molding applied to the wall surface 
to create a panelled effect dates from 1927. These rooms are 
currently painted in light blue and grey (highlighting the illu­ 
sion of panels) with white trim.

The upper story rooms are treated more plainly, without the applied 
torus molding or recessed panels under the windows. The machine- 
made molding of these rooms is of a later date than the Greek 
Revival details of the main floor. It is probable that the 
entire frame upper story was re-trimmed at some point after the 
house was built. At this time, the exterior of the upper story 
may also have been re-faced with shingles. The upper bedrooms 
currently have added closets which project out into the rooms.

In addition to the main house, structures on the site include 
an old manager's house and stables on the road leading to the 
house, and a wooden garage probably dating from the 1920's 
to the southwest side of the house off the cul-de-sac. An old 

11 copper"used to cook the sugar cane juice, lies alongside the 
entrance porch on the northwest corner. Dozens of old conch 
shells (so-called "tutu's", because they were used to call the 
slaves to their labor) were found in a storage area in the ser­ 
vants' quarters in the lower level on the north, but their in­ 
tended use is not clear.

The garden in front of the house is overgrown, but is planted with 
many mature specimens of native West Indian flowers and trees.


